VIARKHAM

TO:

FROM:
PREPARED BY:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

John Livey, Chief Administrative Officer

Ron Blake, Acting Senior Development Manager
Peter Wokral, Heritage Planner

August 1.3, 2010

Request to schedule a Public Meeting

Rocco Sciotti

Application for a Zoning By-law Amendment to re-zone a
portion of 56 Main Street Unionville from Open Space to
Residential to permit the construction of a new single
detached dwelling

File No. ZA 10 118042

The purpose of this memorandum is to request authorization to schedule a statutory
Public Meeting. The draft information report scheduled for the September 14, 2010
Development Services Committee meeting regarding the above-noted applications is
attached for further information.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. THAT the report dated September 14, 2010 entitled “Information Report, Rocco
Sciotti, application for a Zoning By-law Amendment to permit portions of the
property located at 56 Main Street Unionville to be re-zoned from Open Space to
Residential, File No. ZA 10 118042” be received;

THAT the CAO provide staff with the authorization to schedule a statutory Public

Meeting for Rocco Sciotti for the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment to permit
portions of the property located at 56 Main Street Unionville to be re-zoned from
Open Space to Residential;

AND THAT staff be authorized and directed to do all things necessary to give

effect to this resolution.



